

**From:** Martin Jenkin [martinjenkin@broadsuredirect.com]

**Sent:** 02 January 2014 16:51

**To:** 'Lorraine Cordell'

**Subject:** Simon Cordell

Lorraine, As per telephone conversation today please find a screen print from the insurance company KGM confirming that vehicle reg CX52 JRZ should be showing on the database.

I have today contacted the MIB and spoken to a young lady named Sam who has confirmed the vehicle in question IS showing as insured with KGM Insurance, there seems to be an issue with the ASK mid database but Sam has assured me that the Police National Computer accesses the MID direct and this should not cause a problem.

If the police contacted the MIB regarding the vehicle they will confirm that the vehicle is insured under policy number MT3574694



Regards

Martin Jenkin  
DDI 01843 598744

cid:image001.png@01CC9FAC.0

**t: 01843 594477**

**f: 01843 594488**

-----  
Broadsure Direct - Telephone number: 01843 594477 - Fax Number: 01843 594488  
-----

This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and intended solely for the person or organisation to whom it is addressed. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply to the sender as soon as possible and delete the message. Please note that we are able to, and reserve the right to, monitor e-mail communications passing through our network.

-----  
Broadsure Direct Is Authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.